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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 8:20 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: 'Claims Dept'

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKQ 8750 X

Dear Denise,

We propose for 17K lumpsum

Thank you

Bet regards,

Kelvin Khoo

Premium Automobllies Pte Ltd (seg se 19ss0zzmivn

5% Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6762 9911 f, +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audl Shawroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p.

QUi

The all

+6%5 6AA6 2223
1 s Y

w Audi Q2

#un%:ﬂéggable

Email Disclalmer

This amadl, including any attachment, B conflidential and miy 30 be phviteged

f you have recensad 1T in error, plesse notily un immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your syilem
Megis do not copy it oF wie it for any purpose, or disclose s contents oF sy Bt hmaeiit 02 any other person, Thank you

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April, 2019 B:52 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; 'NORA’
<nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKQ 8750 X

Importance: High

Dear All,

Car survey on 3/4/2019.

Any update? Anyone following up? Try calling nobody pick up the call

Please check if able to repair within 515K all in.

We will not be responsible for any complaint.



Denise TI! {LI(KAutnz

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 12:08 PM
To: Claims Dept; SUR

Cc: Boo seng yak

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKQ 8750 X
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKQ 8750X (Excess $500/-). Repair limit
at not exceeding $ $16,000/-.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there s no valid approval obtained before repair.

We will sti d the breakdo i by Al

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: depisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 11:42 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKQ 8750 X

Dear Denise,
Kindly advise the repair cost at $16K (before excess & GST) on part by part basis or Lump Sum basis?

Thank you.

Best regards,

Kelvin Khoo

Fremium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey ss ssesazsroe

55 Ubl Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 67629311 f.+65 GB41 1183

. claimi@premiumauto.com.sg w, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Denise Taz {I.KKAuto!

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, B May 2019 3:54 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR; Carrine Leong;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SKQ8750X - OD AIG - SURVEYED 3 APR 19

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2019-05-08 at 15.39.50 (resize) jpeg; Wh atsApp Image

2019-05-08 at 15.41.15 (resize) jpeg; WhatsApp Image 20193-05-08 at 15.41.16 (1)
(resize) jpeq: WhatsApp Image 2019-05-08 at 15.41.16 (1) (resize) jpeg: WhatsApp
Image 2019-05-08 at 15.41.16 (2) (resize) jpeq: WhatsApp Image 2019-05-08 at
15.41.16 (resize) jpeq; WhatsApp Image 2019-05-08 at 15.41.17 (1) (resize) jpeg:
WhatsApp Image 2019-05-08 at 15.41.17 (2) (resize) jpeg; WhatsApp Image
2019-05-08 at 15.41.17 (resize) jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-05-08 at 15.41.18 (1)
(resize).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-05-08 at 15.41.18 (resize) jpeg; PAD4232019 -
SKQ 8750 X - AUDI A6 C7 2.0 TFSI MU 4G - REAR LHS - OD (AIG) xls

hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and photographs attached.
Please confirm limit repair of $16,000.00 @ 6 days of repairs (17,530.28)

Your early closure is really appreciated. (Complaint customer)

Best regards - jb



22018 Mariman a-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
*SKQB7S50X (98617437335G)
oD
Mar 29 201% &:00PM

[TED SWEE HENG FREDERICK]
Premijum Automobiles Pte Ltd

[Reply | | Reply Al | | Mark as Unread | | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward | o

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 12/04/2019 11:38 AM.
To

We I — == =
Subject lmi;&_'lﬂ Mandate Approved (5$16000.00) - SKQ8750X - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Approved: 16000,00:Repalr imit not exceeding $16,000,00, Re-inspect and upload damage photos of LH headlama, Re-inspaction to be done for
damage check and supplementary Items / labour.

EDCI._I-IIEHTE SUMMARY B -
There are no documents.

hitps:fsingapore. marimen.com/claimsindax.cimMusebox=8VCmall&fuseaction=dsp_viewdmade=14linboxid=1466010&Domainid=115/0bjld=4... 112




41472018 Adjuster Immadiate Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid jcoregne 1sssoriesr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapare 408833
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Atin: Date: 04 Apr 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No : SKQE750X Accident Dale : 29/03/2019
Make : AUDI AB Paolicy No. : 1800003745-01
Assignmeni Date - D3/04/2013 Excess : §50.00
Date of Inspection  : 03/04/2019 Esl. Duration of Repair 16,00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES FTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408689

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 40,821.00
Revised Amount 'S§ 13,285.00 5
Check Items (Estimated) 1] 13,126.00
Total 5% 26,411.00
Lump Sum Repair :58

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 5% §0,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 5% 73,383.00
Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 5% 16,607.00

Remarks

{ ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and palicy coverage. Kindly
let us have vour authorisation.

( } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

{ %= } Other comments : Pending repair cost from repairer

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsindex cimusebox=3VCdocAfuseaction=tdsp_viewersmaridocid=40782168&preview=1Anclayout=18CFI...



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Crwuner 1D Type: Singapare NRIC
Owuner 1D S49BF
D T T e e T R e e )
Vishicle Mo SKOB750X
Vehicle to be Exported; Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Apr 2017
WViehicle Make AUDI
Vehicle Model: A5 2.0 TFSIMU
Primary Colour: Grey
Mamufacturing Year 2014
Engine No: CON405175
Chassis Nou: WALZTZAGIEMNL1LITED7
Maximum Power Output: 132.0 kW (177 bhp)
Open Market Value: $38,52400
Original Registration Date: 31 Dec 2014
First Registration Date: 31 Dec 2014
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paidt $40,934.00
[ RPN ) 30100 O Hmmsss . o R RS 5V} =~ S AV e~ e |
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Dec 2024
PARF Rebate Amount: £30,700.00
it o R L e e e e e
COE Expiry Date: 30 Dec 2024
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Pald £76,904.00
COE Rebate Amount: $42.693.00
Tatal Rebate Amount $73,393.00

The Information contained herein Is correct as at 03 Apr 2019

OK
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W 5T 1 HMIAET | Premmien Aulornisies P L - U8
ENTRY DATE & TIWE: 01042010 2006
BUBMITTED BY. Tomy Foorg Chin Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

I Pisase report cofmeclly the detalls of tha accident o speed up the claims process
2 This Fotm must be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drver

3. Information provided musi be as truthful and sccuraie as poasible. Any willul misrapresenistion or witholding of materal facts may allow insurance companiss (o

repudiate palicy llatility

4 The lssie and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies 8 not an admission of policy Eability on the part of the insurance companies
£ Any false reporting may be roferred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will e foreanded by the nearers of he GIA Records Managamen| Centre established by he Ganaral insumnce Assocuation of Smgapare |GIA) for
atchiving and thal copies of this report will. for a fee. be made available upon application by Interesied partles
T. By the lodgement of this report {o the msurers, you hereby conseni to the srchiving of ihis report sl the cenire and 1o copies of the repon being made available

wforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

01/04/2018 20:05

29/03/2019 18:00

LENTOR AVENUE NEAR YISHUN AVE 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mabile Phone No

Altarnativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
lime of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for rapair to your vehicla?

It No, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame af Driver

NRIC Nao

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date OFf Drniving Pass

Driving Expariance

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKQBTS0X

TEQ SWEE HENG FREDERICK
S1636698F
FREDTEC.KF@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-82000002
COTHERS-82000002

AUDI
AB CT 2.0 TFSI MU 4G

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE.LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800003745-01

TEQ SWEE HENG FREDERICK
S1636698F

2810/1964

INDOOR

02/06/1983

35 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82000002

OTHERS-82000002
FREDTEQ KF@GMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 16



Address

291 YISHUN AVENUE 1 #08-17

Postcode 769135
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vahicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

CHAIN COLLISION

Weather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 3
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Acciden!? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or properly damaged? YES
I have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Numbear of Passengears (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Stalion

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO

If Yes, against wham?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING ALONG LENTOR AVENUE, NEAR YISHUN AVE 1, PLANNING TO TO TURN RIGHT INTO YISHUN AVE 1,
WHEN THE GREEN LIGHT CAME ON,| SAW THE VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME GETTING READY TO MOVE, | FOLLOWED
BUT THE GREEN LIGHT DID NOT INCLUDE THE RED ARROW POINTING TO RIGHT SO THE VEHICLE IN FRONT DID NOT
MOVE.BUT | DID. SO | BANGED ONTO THE BACK OF THE VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME. WHEN | GOT OUT OF THE CAR. |
REALISED THERE WAS ANOTHER VEHICLE IN FRONT OF THE CAR | BANGED ONTO. ILE. 3 CAR CHAIN COLLISION

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for altachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Cameara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

GBG3172G

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MUHAMMAD SHAFIE BIN ZULKIFLY

NRIC/Passport Number 58540347TH
Contact Number B7502736
Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 16



o DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number GBD9850J
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : TEQ SWEE HENG FREDERICK Vahicle No. ¢ SKOQB750X
Pariod of Insurance : 23 Jan 2018 To 22 Jan 2020 Policy No. ¢ 1B0D00AT45-01
Engine No. : CON4D5195 Endorsement No. v
Chassis No, : WAUZZZAG3EN118807 Issued Date : O7 Jan 2019
MakeModel AUDI AG C7 2.0 TFSI MU
Engine Capacity/Tonnage - 1,984.00 CC Sum Insured - Market Value First Year of Registration @ 2014
Driver Rastnction MA Off Paak Car | No Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Dnive*

al Tha Polcyreides
B} Ay T DETRRF WO 18 DRVING 0 e PoiicyROIDery Srnor of witr T parmisson
This Pobcy will indemnify fhe Ppilcyhoider or any aufhorsed driser ooly # be'ishs meeis e spectfied sge mondibor

Yo have o pay h additicnel sen of $3.000 es “Young sndier ibespesenced Diteer Eeipms™ (MVI0ET) # Viou e o Vi AuPionsed Dses [Aamesd o utinaried | @ usdel e sge of 71 gnd'od hes ess than 3
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : BB411183
Reference :  PA/OD/0423/2019/KK
Date : 2-Apr-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrTeo Swee Heng Frederick
Address : 91 Yisun Avenue 1

#08-17

Singapore 769135
Telephone + HP+65 82000002
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1B00003745-01
Vehicle No : SKQ8750X
Model Code :  Audi A6 C7 2.0 TFSI MU 4G
Model / Year :  Dec-14
Engine No : CDNA4D5195
Chassis No ! WAUZZZAG3IEN119807
Mileage N
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost I
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date i 29-Mar-19

Place of Accident :  Lentor Avenue Near Yisun Ave 1



Premium Automobiles )

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove , check and reinstall front wire harness o
1 for headlight , horns ,outside temperature sensor, s/n 5 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and transfer aircon condenser , radiator
, tharge air cooler , electrical fans and control unit.

7
. To carry out vacuum/regas and to pressurise s 5 120000
cooling system. Renew accordingly.
To dismantle and renew front bumper , both front
fender , bonnet and both headlight. Renew front r,.- ~ oxchal
3 lock carrier and align to position. Reogarnize crash s 7,000:00 (500 ]
management components, Reinstall all parts lodc
removed. - Ces i1y
- i, er,
To respray front bumper , both front fender and - !
4 T 2
bonnet. > 3‘:__@09’-90 129
-
5 To carry out diagnostic check. s/in S 192.00 -

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 12,472.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapere 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKQ 8750 X

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

1 FRONT BUMPER -’2;%1__A S  2,443.00

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS AAL # S 249.00 *

3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT " * $ 172.00 *

4  FRONT BUMER SPOILER 1 - 5 227.00 “

5  RADIATORGRILLE el §  1,227.00 —

6 RADIATOR GRILLE COVER Cmut—¢d S 33.00

7 FRONT BUMPER TRIM COVER AL A2e~ S 9000

B FRONT BUMPER END CAP  fhe o S 130.00 #

9 FRONT BUMER FOG LAMP COVER-RH A% = S 139.00 *
10  FRONT BUMPER END CAP- LH e i s 36.00 =«
11 FOAM FILLER PIECE AL rens $ 90.00 1
12 FRONTREINFORCEMENTBEAM 7 < 3 754.00 »
13 FRONTBUMOER COVER  (Zeurpid- 3 112.00 7
14  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH rM _ $ 34,00 ¥
15 FRONT BUMPER CUIDE SECTION - RH 5 34.00 *

16  FRONT BUMPER BRACKET HOLDER - LH 7€ #~ $ 237.00 °
17 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET HOLDER - RH /€™ $ 237.00
18  SIGN “CAUTION" e § 13.00
19 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER M4/ 5 18.00 7
20  FRONT BUMPER SENSOR  Al« . 5 462.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,737.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
List for Accident Vehicle R X
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21 BONNET Dewftd $  4,965.00 «
22 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS  /4r€ New s ~130.00
23 LID HINGE - LH Fr‘*"" i 5 146.00 +
24  LIDHINGE-RH * 3 146.00 ©
25  GASFILLED STRUT w&€ =~ s 217.00 ~
26  STRUTBALLSTUD Ads e~ s 3s.00 ~*
27 BONNET CATCH HoOK 244~ S 90.00
28 BONNETLOCKBAR 7" 2 s 90.00 7
29  BONNET SAFETY CATCH Hook A&&/ e 3 16.00 "
30 MICRO-SWITCH LID LOCK M+ Aee s 391.00
31 MICRO SWITCH Nt Nor~ 3 133.00 -
32 ENGINE BONNET INSULATOR /% — 3 289.00 *
33 SIGNAL HORN HIGH TONE - LH } s 168.00-"
34  SIGNAL HORN LOW TONE - RH B 5 262.00 ©
35  SPRING SHACKLE-LH 2% ~ s 43.00 -
36  FRONT FENDER - LH ' $  1,269.00 *
37  FRONT FENDER ATFAEHME: PARTS - LH rt $ 38.00 ¥
38  FRONT FENDER STONE GUARD FILM - LH = S 110.00 = !
39 FRONTFENDER-RH 4o r $  1,269.00 ¢
40  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH ¢ A 5 38.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,848.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B659
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

ial List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.

X
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
41  FRONT FENDER STONE GUARD FILM - RH Maa 5 110.00 =~
42  HEADLAMP MOUNTING BEAM - LH M % S 107.00 ¢
43 HEADLAMP MOUNTING BEAM - RH Dow—pe - 5 107.007
44 HEADLIGHT GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - LH Trentd s 3,050.00%"
45  HEADLIGHT GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - RH To~t—< 5 3,050.00"
46  HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER CAP - LH Mt ~<— S 52.00 1
47  HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER CAP - RH M£ #~r 3 52.00 °
48  COOLANT RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER V¢ 7 $  1,140.00 |
49  A/CCONDENSER mbd asn - 3 £89.00 *
50  COOLANT COOLER AbAL fenr 3 394.00 '
51  RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - UPPER & = 2 5 12.00 -
52  RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - CENTER /& = 2 s 18.00 #
53  RADIATOR RIBBER BUSH - LOWER s A 2 s 24.00 <
54  READY-MIX COOLANT J3& pé a s B4.00 |
55  AIRGUIDE-LH r Nt s 29.00 »
56  AIR GUIDE - RH e s 29.00 ~*
57  AIR GUIDE COVER - UPPER CENTRE M s 27.00 #
58  TWINFANRING P4 — S 237.00 +
59  RADIATOR FAN ABL =~ s 811.00 »
60  RADIATOR FAN CONTRO UNIT M-t s-v s 778.00 1

S

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

10,800.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 40B69%
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
Material Li r Accident Vehi
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N __ Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
61  FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER - LH #~4 - 139.00
62  FRONT NO PLATE T SIN $ 25.00 =
63  SUNDRIES B oo 5 800.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 28,349.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 12,472.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 40,821.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183 LXK Ao oo

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

- LR

L]

;{dﬁi«._ L #‘-) *:r"‘:?hlp‘_':;.__n:-_.;:.l:
ood] | =

A fothaned o6 Pevrs (txchN] louk (n.rﬂl-.-_r\

This estimate Is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Narah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6386 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emall: Nara khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Workshop :  Ubi Road 1

Contact No +  B386 2323

Fax No < BB8411183
Reference :  PA/ODID423/12018/KK
Date : 2-Apr-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mr Teo Swese Heng Frederick
Address : 81 Yisun Avenue 1

#08-17

Singapore 789135
Telephone +  HP +55 82000002
Type of Claim +  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  1B00D003745-01
Vehicle No : SKQB8750 X
Model Code +  Audi ABCT 2.0 TFSI MU 4G
Model | Year ! Dec-14
Engine No : CDN 405195
Chassis No T WAUZZZAG3IEN118807
Mileage T e
Date In i -
Liability S
Excess Cost -
Estimated By :  Johnny Boa / Allan Wu
Accident Date *  28-Mar-18

Place of Accident ¢ Lentor Avenue Mear Yisun Ave 1



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel - 8366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKQ 8750 X

Estimated
SIN MNature of Jobs Charges
To remove , check and reinstall front wire harmess for
1 headlight , horns outside temperature sensor , s/n 480.00 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To remove and transfer aircon condenser , radiator
2 charge air cooler , electrical fans and cgntml unit. To s/n 1.200.00
carry out vacuum/regas and to pressurise cooling
system. Renew accordingly.
To dismantie and renew front bumper , both front
fender , bonnet and both headlight. Renew front lock
3 carrier and align to position. Reogarnize crash 7,000.00 1,500.00
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.
4 To respray front bumper , both front fender and 3.600.00 2.200.00
bonnet.
5 To carry out diagnostic check. s/n 192.00 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 12,472.00

4,372.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKQ 8750 X
Da &
S/IN  Parts Description S/INETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER $ 244300 § 1,954.40
2  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 249.00
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT $ 172.00
4  FRONT BUMER SPOILER $ 227.00
5 RADIATOR GRILLE s 1,227.00 § 981.60
6 RADIATOR GRILLE COVER s 3300 § 26.08
7  FRONT BUMPER TRIM COVER $ 90.00
8 FRONT BUMPER END CAP $ 130.00
8 FRONT BUMER FOG LAMP COVER - RH $ 139.00
10  FRONT BUMPER END CAP - LH $ 36.00
11 FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 90.00
12 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM 5 754.00
13 FRONT BUMOER COVER $ 112.00 § 89.20
14  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH $ 34.00
15  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH $ 34.00
16  FRONT BUMPER BRACKET HOLDER - LH $ 237.00
17  FRONT BUMPER BRACKET HOLDER - RH $ 237.00
18 SIGN "CAUTION" $ 1300 § 9.76
19 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER $ 1800 § 14.00
20 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR 2 $ 462.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,737.00 § 3,075.04




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKQ 8750 X

Pa Prices
S/IN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

cf s 3,075.04

21 BONNET 5 498500 § 3,872.00
22 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 130.00
23 LID HINGE - LH ] 146.00
24 LID HINGE - RH 3 146.00
25 GAS FILLED STRUT 3 217.00
26 STRUT BALL STUD s 38.00

27 BONNET CATCH HOOK 5 80.00 § 101.60
28 BONNET LOCK BAR 5 80.00
29 BONNET SAFETY CATCH HOOK s 16.00
30 MICRO-SWITCH LID LOCK 5 381.00
K} | MICRO SWITCH -] 133.00
3z ENGINE BONNET INSULATOR 3 288.00
33 SIGNAL HORN HIGH TONE - LH 5 168.00
34 SIGNAL HORN LOW TONE - RH -] 262.00
35 SPRING SHACKLE - LH ] 43.00
36 FRONT FENDER - LH s 1,269.00
37 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMEN PARTS - LH 5 38.00

38 FRONT FENDER STONE GUARD FILM - LH 3 110.00 § 88.00
39 FRONT FENDER - RH 5 1.269.00
40 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH 5 38.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,848.00 $ 7,236.64




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel; 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKQ 8750 X
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N___ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

$ 7,236.64

41  FRONT FENDER STONE GUARD FILM - RH $ 11000 § 88.00
42  HEADLAMP MOUNTING BEAM - LH $ 107.00

43  HEADLAMP MOUNTING BEAM - RH 3 107.00 § 85.60

44  HEADLIGHT GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - LH $ 305000 § 2,440.00

45 HEADLIGHT GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - RH 3 305000 § 2,440.00
46  HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER CAP - LH 3 52.00
47  HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER CAF - RH 5 52.00
48  COOLANT RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER 5 1,140.00
49  A/C CONDENSER S 689.00
50 COOLANT COOLER $ 394.00
51  RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - UPPER 2 8 12.00
52  RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - CENTER 2 S 18.00
53 RADIATOR RIBBER BUSH - LOWER 2 3 24.00
54 READY-MIX COOLANT 4 S 84.00
55  AIR GUIDE - LH $ 29.00
56 AR GUIDE - RH 5 29.00
57  AIR GUIDE COVER - UPPER CENTRE $ 27.00
58  TWIN FAN RING 5 237.00
58 RADIATOR FAN S 811.00
60 RADIATOR FAN CONTRO UNIT - 778.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 10,800.00 % 12,290.24




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 8366 2323 Fax : 6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKQ 8750 X
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

cA s 12,290.24

61 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER - LH 5 139.00
62 FRONT NO PLATE SN § 2500 § 25.00
63 Added parts -see attached s 1,051.00 3§ 840.80
B4 SUNDRIES 3 80000 § 2.24
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 28,349.00 § 13,158.28
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 12,472.00 § 4,372.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 40,821.00 § 17,5630.28

All eharges are not inclusive of GST

Legand

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nefl




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Road 1. Singapore 408868

Tel : [65) 6366 2323 Fax | (B5) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 18-8802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/0423/2018/KK
78 Shenton Way Date 2-May-19
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 1of 1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SKQ 8750 X
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi AB C7 2.0 TFSI MU 4G
Quantity = Description — Unit Price ~ Amount
Parts o
1 Control unit for LED headiight. 1) ~ d $ 105100 § 840.80
§ 105100 5 84080
LABORS
TOTAL §  1,081.00 § §40.80

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 8366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :

Surveyed Date

Authorised Date

Excess Cost :

Liability

Remarks

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel 6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
18 Ul R 1, Sangapors SDOAFS
Yol T ATRE Z13)  Pew | ONED REAT LIER

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST hng ms TH-SACIITI-N
AIG Asia Pazific Insurance Pre Ltd Extimute s PADOADAZATI0LBAR
TH Shmrbun Wiy Daty § by [
#0716 AIG Buflding Service Adwinse  Glawy Tan
Singepore 079120 Pagan Lafl
Attn Mi. Adrian Ling - Mastsy Clalms Dept  Sags M SEQATRDE
Tel: GRAL OO5S - Fax: 6256 4315 M| P gl e £ 30 TP b
Quantity Description unit Prics  Amaunt
Parts
1 :m-l-un-_t.w $ Lo~
LABCGRS
TOTAL & 1,081.00

Fowr Premaiuen AuTormogaes M L18

hutharned Rygratse



Premium Automobiles

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
ﬂ';l?—lﬁ AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore (179120 Nora khai(@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SKQ 8750 X PA/OD/4232019/MAS
23 May 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKQ 8750 X, Audi A6 C7 2.0 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SKQ 8750 X, claimant,
Mr. Teo Swee Heng Frederick, please find the related document per
attached.

I. A copy of the Original invoice no. §5013756 - §516,264.00

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client,

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payvment soonest possible.

If you require any further clanfication, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG —SK0Q 8750 X

from
Telaphone +85-
Telefax  «B5-
EMail

Qur department
Qur Rat

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiies Pie Lic
Showream

@ Leng Kes Road

Singapora 159080
Telephone (B5) B568 1111
Telefax  (65) B471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 8338 2323
Tedafax (B5) 684 11183



11D

~ Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

' e INS - TAX INVOICE -
e s Company Reg No. 18890227 1W
Page 1 14:27 GST Reg. No. 189902271W

Invoice: BS013758 Accourd : ADDDE (T aj)
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date: 10/05/2019 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AlG BUILDING AIG BUILDING
TE SHENTON WAY Order: SKOBTS0X TB SHENTON WAY
#07-16 #07-16
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 Term: 30 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No; SKQ8750X Regn Date: 31/12/2014 Mileage: 49739 WIP NO:; 48460
Modei: A6 CT 2.0 TFSI Chassis: WAUZZZ4G3IEN118807 Engine: CON 405195 Dept: U
V58 No:
You have been assisted by:- UB-Jiayee (138)
Dataits Oty Liviit Prica Amount
5 SUBLET To carry oul contractial LIMIT repair basis 16,000.00 1.00 16,000.00
as agreed
Q EXC Insurance Excess/Liability 800,00 1.00 -B0D.00
Parts 0.00 Sub-Total 15,200.00
Labour 0.00
Sublet 16,000.00 s GST 1,064.00
Menus 0.00
Lubricant 0.00 : \ Grand Toial 16,264.00
B
Recaived by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai from

78 Shenton Way 6768 9828 Telaphone +85-
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183 Telefax  +65-
Singapore 079120 Mobile  +85-
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair  Our department
Yr Ref: SKQ 8750 X Your Claim Ref

PA/OD/0423/2019/KK Our Ref
3 May 2019 Dt

1 tolal pages
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Pramium Automoblies Ple Lig
Shawroom
Make & Model z Audi A6 C7 2.0 TFSI 9 Lang Kee Road
. § Singapore 159080
Vehicle Chassis No.  : WAUZZZAGIEN] 19807 Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) B471 3733
Vehicle Regn No. - SKQ 8750 X
Service & Pans Centres
Vehicle Mileage - 49739 KM 55 Ubil Road 1
. Singapore 408602
Vehicle Owner - Mr. Teo Swee Heng Frederick Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183
Certificate No i 1800003745-01
Own Damage Excess SE856.00 (Inclusive T% GST)
Accident Date - 29 March 2019
Place ¢ Lentor Avenue Near Yisun Ave |
Repair Cost : $ |b,dbEY4. 00
WIP No. : 48460
Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire sausfaction and that
payment of the repairer*s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

AV
Owner / Insured Signature  : L\ )
Time . 3 ! s 19 L: 6 fan
Date : - .If_.'ll f

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SKQ B730 X






CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : TEQO SWEE HENG FREDERICK Vehicle No. ¢ SKQETE0X
Period of Insurance : 23 Jan 2019 To 22 Jan 2020 Poliey No, : 1B00003745-01
Engine No. : CDN405185 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZ4GIEN1 18807 lssued Data : 07 Jan 2018
Make/Model AUDI AB CT 2.0 TFSI MU
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,984 00 CC Sum Insured : Markel Valus Firsl Year of Registration : 2014
Driver Restnction NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF ' Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Enlilled 1o Drive®

a) Tra Fodcyholcer

| b} Any other persan who is driving on the Policyhoider's oder or wilt ivaher pernmsion

Thim Paiicy will ingwemify the Policyhaloer of sy sulhoemed diver oniy # homhe mean the soeciied 8o consitne

You hawe o pay an Eaboral wim of 53,000 s "Young ardar insrpenencsd Drver Exsess® [~V I} # Vou se or vVour Auinonssd Oress {marmen of unramea) i wndel the sge of 3 and/cr fies ks than ]
VEArT Triving Srpennoe

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as o use"®

Ling only o social, comeslic ored plassure purposss end for tha Polcyhioldss's busiess
This Fodcy Sos not cover uss for hir of i, Sming fuiBion. Criving TRES, recng, pac-mismy. relabity Fet o apoed EYINg. e CAMAQE OF QOO0 DO e EEm s © SOrECHon wih sy roe o

busmess of uss ki any peposs n monechon wih kosor Troos

Loss of Lise 1800ce - 2000cc Opticnal
" Lrmiationg rencemd noparative Ty Secton § of B Mot Vehicies (Trrg-Farry Rmas ang Compansanon] Ao (Cap 180) sma Sechon 85 of Me Rosd Tranepor Azt 1987 [Malepsia), s nof io be
IO LRS! T hesdings

Baction 1
Fiwm - 30 Own Damage - $800 Thefl - 30 Fiood Cover - 30

Section 1
Property Damags - 80

‘Windscrsen : $100 |

Named Driver and ExXCe8sS (whem spotcatie)

TED SWEE HENG FREDERICK - $800 [Dwn Darmags)

IR CLAIWUS RELATED REP

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FC

1 Audi Custnmer Service Center Asd: 55 Libi Foed | Sngapere 4088086 £3862323

For ofher Approved Aeporang Centrenidlil Authomen Repeirers, pease conin oul Ji-houw scecart smsrgercy hatee ol «55 5318 0200 Alismatienly, you iy et A et wee Big oo ag
o Bl S0 Mobie App Seegly sserch e deeioed “AIG 557 tom Tunes ot Googis Py

IMPORTANT NOTES

T TP W L

L Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: NA

e hamity onriify thal Bhid policy 10 wiich Sis Cerificese of irmuanos redsies & Bsusd v acoordarce with ta provismems, of ha Uoion Vehesss(Third Parry Aisis sed Compensation] Ao (Cap 1 I, Pan Wofx
e Rasd Transport Aot 1587 (Malaysia] and Mot Valsclos [Thed Pamy Ml | Rulss, 1858 { Matayaia) £
&
3
1
=
-
Y506 125248
o

PREMIL'M LEASING -JTWH

{81 ALEXANDRA RDAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPDRE 150938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Undererritien by AKG Asla Pecific iInsurance Pre Lid ALTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE =




Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ =
Ces= | Motified |Est Sutmittes | Ad) Assigred Ad| Rpt Adj Subritted | Ins Auth'ed Status
o4 Ape 2010 03 Apr 2015 Panding for Survey

Main I :a:z? 16:58 “;::'mm‘“ | “ul:r::_lw pepet

[ Edit Ad) Rpt ] Cancel Cosa I

Hain

|CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured:  TEO SWEE HENG FREDERICK, 1D: S1636638F,
Vishich Feg.

No. i SKQE750X

| [Created by insurer]
Emiail: FREDTED. KF@GMAIL.COM
| 2W03/2019 18:00 - :59

Date of LOSS® |/ g months and 29 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Policy/Cover |
Claim Type: | QD /986174373356 Hote Ma. | {Comprehensive)
I ' | Excess: |5$800.00
| Repairer; | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd [UBT) 55 Uk Soad 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67689838/96827/9911
Handiing

ATIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (56) - Tel! 65-5415-3000 .., [Handied by Nadaraja, Desban |
Insurer: | Deabanainadaraja, Nadaraja @ag . com

Tel: +&582000002,

| LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAM LING] ... [Final Rpt dus 12/04/2019]

| TEQ SWEE HENG FREDERICK [54 / Male) . MRIC: S1636698F, Tel: +E£582000002 Emaili FREDTED.KFEGMATL. COM
|Amm MAIL RECEIVED

Wiew Al | Compose Case Mall I
le AIG_SG (12/04/2015): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$16000.00) - SKQ8750X - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong ...
« AIG_SG (04/04/2015): SKQBYSOX / OD / 19/03/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—
|

Due Date Friority Type

Task Group
No resuits.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 14/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKQ8750X (98617437335G)
oD

Mar 29 2019 6:00PM
[TEO SWEE HENG FREDERICK]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

View [View in Browse [ V]

Assessment Reports I Tperpage V]| B8
wo | Finalzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
I 11/D4/18 1630 | Adjuster Immediate Advice g Load HTM

2 1104419 16:50 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HT™

‘Photos/Images Jperpoge  [v] &
Na [Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |04/04/1910:16 | General View 0D | osaws | 4 |
2 loyoussasis’ |ouset View O | e | 9|
3 04/04/15 10:16 | General View O | s | A |
4 0A/DA/18 10:16 | General View O | eaws B
5 A48 10116 | General View O e | A
£ 04/04/19 10:16 | General View D | waawes A
7 04/04/15 10:16 | General View B 0 | twawrs &
& 04041910116 | General View o O coaws | B
& 04/04/15 10:16 | General View 0| cadwes | A
10 |04/04/15 10:16 | General View D | cedwc | A
1 ja-mzhn_:_sﬁ General View 0| coaws | B
12 04/04/19 10116 | General View D | wadec | A
13 04/D4/19 10:16 | General View 0| weaws | B
14 04/04/19 10:16 | General View O | ecws | BA
15 DA/D4/19 10:16 | General View © | coaws | BB
16 04/04/15 10:16 | General View O | s | &
17 | 04/04/1§ 10:16 General View D | wadws A
I8 04/04/19 1016 | Genaral View D | oeawc | 4
18 04/04/19 10:16 | General View [ IR |
20 04/04/15 10:16 | General View 0 | weaws | B
21 04/04/19 10:16 | General View O | s | &
'::__ 04/04/15 10:16 | General View 0 | s | M
23 0404/19 1016 | General View O | wews | &
24 04/04/19 10:16 | General View 0| ceamc | JA
125 | DA/D4/18 10:16 General View D ceams | &
26 DA/04/19 10:16 | General View 0 | cedws | B
27 04/04/19 10:16 Goneral View D | wedws | A
16 04/04/15 10:16 | General View 0 | eawc | B
28 04/04/19 10:16 | General View D | caws | &
:gq_ |04/04/19 10:16 General View @ | ioad s
31 04/04/19 10:16 | General View O | cadwc | B
37 |04/04/19 10:16 | General View O | s | &
;E ;_n_nfm-t.f:a 10:16 | General View 0| aawc | A
34 08/05/19 1735 | Reinspection Photo O | osdwc | M

https:/singapore.merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

14/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Assessmant Reports 1; _B i)
[Ne [Finaiized On | LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
35 |08/05/19 1735 |Reinspection Photo O | oG | [F
3 08/05/1% 17:35 | Relinspection Photo O | loacwc | A
37 |08/05/19 17:35 | Reinspection Photo O | aaws | FA
|38 | 08/05/19 17:35 ._'Mhipﬂmm 0 | e | 4
19 |D8/05/19 17:35 Reinspection Photo @ | oadwc | A
40 |0B/05/18 17:35 | Reinspection Phote © | oaws | B
:Ta'n%;:_m_?_: Reinspection Photo ) | Loadirc | A
42 0R0S/151735  Reinspection Photo O | adwvc | @
43 |0B08/12 1735 Reinspection Photo © | aarve | &
44 |0B/D5/1917:35  Reinspection Photo 0 | waows | A
45 |08/0S/18 17:35 | Rainspection Phote D | weaws | 4
Documentation 1perpoge  |v]| BA
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 04/04/1% 10:15 | Driver's Driving License and NIRC 8— Load POF
2 | D&/04/15 10:15 | Certificate of Insurance Laad PDF
3 |W1’I 10:15% m-lnﬁq-tmm Load POF
4 D4/04/1910:36 | SG CAR MART AND LTA CARD Laad PDF
5 [11/04/19 16:47 | ESTIMATE _ Ligal 0P
B 14/06/19 12:56  Workshop Invoice Load POF
7 14/06/19 12:58 blﬂ‘lll‘glﬂ'm Load POIF
B |14/06/19 14:13 Supplamentary Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browses | v ]
:l_uutnunlﬂ.lg_}ﬂh B 1 per page E &
Na |Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pin Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall| Print
i 01/04/15 20:29 | Accident Statement 0 | Loea v
Photos/Images M )
[No_|Finaied On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 01/04/19 20:26 | Accident Photo D | caawe | A
i: [01/04/19 20:26 | Accident Photo D | caaws | @A
3 0L/04/18 20:26 | Accident Pheto D eaws | &
4 01/04/18 20:26 | Accidant Photo D | woaws | B
5 0L/041930:26 | Accident Photo 0| cars &
's :@Hquuzn:u Accident Photo D | i | &
7 01/04/1920:25 | Accident Photo O | weaws | A
fa__;mmm 20:26 | Accident Photo 0| toaws || B
9 01/04/19 20:26 Accident Photo g load PG | M
10 |01/04/1820:26 | Accident Photo ) | wadc | 4
;:_.EE!MHBID‘.H Accident Photo E Load IPG E
‘Documantation 1 per page E )
o [Fnalaed On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
1 01/04/19 20:22 Sketch Plan D | osaws | A
2 (03/04/16 20127 | Sketch Plan #2 0 | oeaws | A

Documents Checklist

igocuutmmmuﬁ B Resst | Save | Pt |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 14/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 3
There are no decurment checklists configured. |
©Cur Chacklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HG)
Lal
e
Show Remarks To: || Handling Tnsurer
Hote Warrarks @fe DOUEiE Enims pEu shEw L i piner perhes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 14/6/2019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ceregne 1sse07108m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Si

ngapore 408833

Page 1 of 5

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid Our File No:  CC/AIG18005920/ATD3E2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 14/06/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: TEOQ SWEE HENG FREDERICK Policy No:
Date of Loss: 26/03/2019 Mature of Claim: OD Claim No: 9B617437335G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKQB750X
Make & Model: ALIDI AB, 2.0 TFSI MU (A) Engine No: CDON405185
Reg. Dale: 311272014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: WAUZZZ4G3EN11080T
Colour: Gray Odomater: 46255 km
Engine Capacity 16884 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: S$80,000.00
Sum Insured (S%) Market Value/New Car Price
ITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIM F R
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R17
Front Left Side Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above valuss represen! the mmaivng hyre reads depi
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Differance DIff %|
Parts o 29,201.40 13,158.28 1604312 5454
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Labour 12,472.00 4,372.00 B,100.00 64.95
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 41,673.40 17,530.28 24,143.12 57.93
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 16,000.00
- Excess (5%) B00.00 B0O.0O 0.00 0.00
(5%) 40,873.40 15,200.00 2567340 B2.81
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 286114 1,064.00 1,797.14 B2.81
Nett Amount (S$) 43,734.54 16,264.00 27 4T0.54 62.81
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/04/2019
Date Inspected: 03/04/2019 Inspected Al Premium Aulomobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408689
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen ...

14/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page2of 5

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE This report represents our findings af the fime and place of inspection sisfad herein, Such inspection has been camod out fo fhe best of our
knowledge and abiily but any afhar labity under any other circumstances is hereby sapressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/6/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

11 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 244300FS *1,95440FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 240 00FS *F5
a1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT Nol Necessary 172.00FS “FS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPOILER Nol Necessary 227 00FS “.FS
5 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,227 00FS *8B1.B0FS
B 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE COVER Cracked 3300FS “26.0BFS
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER TRIM COVER Not Necessary 90.00FS “-FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER END CAP Not Necessary 120.00FS *FS
g 1 *“FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER - RH Not Necessary 139.00FS ~F5
10 1 *FRONT BUMPER END CAP - LH Mot Necessary 36.00FS *F5
1 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Not Necessary 90.00FS *-FS5
12 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM Not Necessary 754 00FS ~-FS
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Damaged 11200FS *B9.20FS
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH Not Necessary 34 00FS *-FS
15 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -RH Not Necessary 34.00FS *-Fs
16 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET HOLDER - RH Not Necessary 237 00FS *FS
17 1 *SIGN CAUTION Necessary 13.00FS 076 FS
18 1 “AlR CONDITIONER STICKER Necessary 18.00FS *14.00 FS
18 2 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR Not Necessary 462 00FS *-F8
20 1 “BONNET Dented 4,06500FS *3.972.00FS
21 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Nol Necessary 130.00FS *.FS
2 1 *LID HINGE - LH Not Necessary 146.00FS ~.F§
232 1 *LID HINGE - RH Mot Mecessary 145.00FS *-FS
24 2 *GAS FILLED STRUT Not Necessary 217.00FS *-FS
25 2 *STRUT BALL STUD Not Necessary 38.00FS *FS
25 1 “BONNET CATCH HOOK Bent 10160FS  *101.60FS
r 2 “BONNET LOCK BAR Not Necessary 90.00FS *-FS
28 1 *BONNET SAFETY CATCH HOOK Not Necessary 16.00FS *.F5
28 2 *MICRO-SWITCH LID LOCK Not Necessary 391.00F5 *-F5
an 2 *MICRO SWITCH Nol Necessary 133.00FS *.FS8
31 1 *ENGINE BONNET INSULATOR Not Necessary 2B80.00FS *-F§
2 1 *SIGNAL HORN HIGH TONE - LH Not Necessary 168.00FS *-FS
33 1 *SIGNAL HORN LOW TONE - RH Not Necessary 262 00FS *-FS
34 1 *SPRING SHACKLE - LH Not Necessary 43.00FS *FS
s 1 “FRONT FENDER - LH Repair 1,268.00FS *-FS§
B 1 “FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH Not Necessary 36.00FS *-FS
b P | *FRONT FENDER STONE GUARD FILM - LH Necessary 110.00FS *88.00 F5
| 1 *FRONT FENDER - RH Repair 1.269.00FS *-F5
@ 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH Not Necessary 38.00FS ~FS
40 1 *“FRONT FENDER STONE GUARD FILM - RH Necessary 110.00FS *88.00FS
4 1 *HEADLAMP MOUNTING BEAM - LH Not Mecessary 107.00FS *-F5
42 1 *HEADLAMP MOUNTING BEAM - RH Damaged 107.00FS *‘B5.60FS
43 1 *HEADLIGHT GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - LH Cracked 3,050.00FS *2.440.00FS
44 1 *HEADLIGHT GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - RH Cracked 3,050.00FS *2,440.00FS
45 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER CAP - LH Not Necessary §2.00FS *.FS
45 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER CAP -RH Not Necessary 52 00FS *-FS
47 1 *COOLANT RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER Not Necessary 1.140,00FS *-F5
48 1 *AIC CONDENSER Not Necessary £89,00FS “FS
49 1 *COOLANT COOLER Nol Necessary 394.00FS - FS
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
60 2 *RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - UPPER Nol Necessary 12.00FS *FS
61 2 *RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - CENTER Not Necessary 1B.00FS *FS
2 2 ‘RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - LOWER Not Necessary 24 DOFS *-FS
53 4 ‘READY-MIX COOLANT Mot Necessary B4.D0OFS Y =
54 1 *‘AIR GUIDE - LH Mot Necessary 29.00FS “FS
5 1 *AIR GUIDE - RH Not Necessary 29.00FS “FS
5 1 *AlIR GUIDE COVER - UPPER CENTRE Not Necessary 27.00FS s
57 1 “TWIN FAN RING Mot Necessary 237.00FS *F5
58 1 *RADIATOR FAN Mot Necessary B11.00FS *-F5
58 1 *"RADIATOR FAN CONTRO UNIT MNol Necessary T7B.DOFS *-FS
B0 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER - LH Mot Necessary 130.00FS *-FS
81 1 “FRONT ND PLATE Bent 2500FSs *25.00FS
g2 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary BOO.DOFS *224FS
63 1 *CONTROL UNIT FOR LED HEADLIGHT Damaged B40D.BOFS *B40.B0FS
B4 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET HOLDER -LH Mot Necessary 237.00FS *.FS
F=Franchise parl S=SpcNeft
Total Parts (S§) 29,201.40 13,158.28

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 14/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellancous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE Maw 4B0.00 480.00
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND
FRONT PARKING AID
2 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCON CONDENSER, New 1.200.00 0.00
RADIATOR, CHARGE AIR COOLER, ELECTRICAL FANS AND
CONTROL UNIT. TO CARRY OUT VACUUM | REGAS AND TO
PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM. RENEW ACCORDINGLY
3  TODISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT  New 7,000.00 1,500.00
FENDER, BONNET AND BOTH HEADLIGHT. RENEW FRONT
LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION. REORGANIZE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED
4 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDER AND Maw 3.600.00 2,200.00
BONNET
5 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 12,472.00 4,372.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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